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Diana Warnaar

From: Michael Seemann [michael.seemann@de.opel.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, January 02, 2008 16:49

To: Diana Warnaar

Cc: Edwin Leber

Subject: WG: FW: Extension of engine oil "Q8 Formula G Long Life SAE 5W-30"

Dear Ms. Warnaar,

unfortunately we currently do not have resources to work on engine oil release extensions.
At first priority we handle initial releases. Extensions will be proceeded at a later point in time.
Until that your releases will remain valid.

We will contact you when we start working on the extension processes.

I wish you a healthy and successful new year !

Best regards

Michael Seemann
GME ITDC TL & TF Central Laboratories
Fluids, Lubricants & Chemistry

Tel.: 0049-(0)6142-761517 [ Fax.: -774484 | michael.seemann@de.opel.com

From: Diana Warnaar

Sent: Tuesday. February 20, 2007 10:11

To: 'Edwin.Leber@de.opel.com'; 'Michael. Seemann(@de.opel.com'; 'Christine. Weimar@de.opel.com'
Subject: Extension of engine oil "Q8 Formula G Long Life SAE 5W-30"

Importance: High

Good-morning  gentlemen,

We want to extend our engine oil "Q8 Formula G Long Life SAE 5W-30"

Kuwait Petroleum Internal Code: EL 4162. There are no changes in formulation ana the certificate expires at
01/01/2007. Can you please send us an invoice?

In case of any further questions, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Mit freudlichen Grussen,
Met vriendelijke groet / best regards,

Diana Warnaar

Adm. Assistant Product Dept.

Kuwait Petroleum Research & Technology B.V.
Moezelweg 251, 3198 LS Europoort RT

Harbour number: 5640

Tel: +31 181-285 227 Fax: +31 181-285 327/ 339
diana@kprt.Q8.nl

08-01-2008
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Certificate for Service & Aftersales Engine Oil

Formulation Code
Candidate Oil: /Kuwait Petroleum internal code: El 4162

Q8 Formula G Long Life SAE 5W-30

Company: Kuwait Petroleum

Address: P.0. Box 545, 3190 AL Hoogvliet / The Netherlands

was tested successfully according to our Testing procedure B 040 2095
may be branded for this reason with “GM-LL-A-025"

was tested successfully according to our Testing procedure B 040 2098
may be branded for this reason with “GM-LL-B-025"

This Certificate expires at: 03/01/2007
1 (MM /DD /YYYY)

¥ . ¢ Yl

OpellPowertrain GmbH Opel ITDC Central Laboratory
R. Bltehorn E. Leber

Date: __JR /09 1200 vd

(MM /DD /YYYY)
Distribution: G. Deinzer
M. Vogler
Inclusion in approval list: G. Kuhn
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License Request for Service & Aftersales Engine Oil
According Opel Spec B 040 2095/ B 040 2098

Formulation Code: Kuwait Petroleum internal code : EL 4162
Brand Name(s): Q8 Formula G Long Life

Company: Kuwait Petroleum

Department: Lubricants

Responsible: Mr. M.G.J. Bos

Email-Address: mgib@kprt.q8.nl

Phone: +31 181 285 205

Fax: +31 181 285 237

Street: P.O. Box 545

City/Country: 3190 AL Hoogvliet / The Netherlands

Request for: GM-LL-A-025 according to B 040 2095

xxxxxxxx / Re-Blend according to B 040 2095 K
Name of Original Brand

Request for: GM-LL-B-025 according to B 040 2098

xxxxxxxx / Re-Blend according to B 040 2098 X
Name of Original Brand

Date: (2 g‘e/,[- ool Legitimate Signatum@ ) / l-f—:?

Kuwait Petroleum Research & Technology &.V

Postbus 545
OPEL PT / ITEZ Zentrallabor 3190 AL HOOGVLIET Rt
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